

Tomer Bar-Sade

UX Designer & Video Creator



Contact

- Vatikim 2 Even Yehuda
- tomerbarsade@gmail.com
- tomerbarsade.me
- 972-507818404

Profile

I've been creating videos for 15 years and am currently a UX designer at the beginning of his journey. Although I'm only at the beginning stages as a UX designer, I see lots of connecting dots between the two worlds, Between these dots I have a lot of knowledge, experience and ability. And that's the added value I bring with me In each project - I live and create in a visual world and know how to tell a story. I know how to turn a dream, an idea or a vision into a tangible and existing result. And I know how to lead a project, and bring a general idea to work...

Education

- 2021 - **UX Design**
UXV Certification Program
- 2013 - **Motion Design**
Jumpcut - School for Editors & Animators
- 2006 - 2010 **Bachelor of Fine Arts - BFA The Art of Cinema**
Sapir College

Key Skills

Design

Adobe XD
Figma
Auxure
Adobe Photoshop

Video

Premiere Pro
Avid Media Composer
Davinci Resolve
Adobe After Effects

Work Experience

2021 - present

UX Designer & Video Creator Freelance

I've been creating videos for 15 years and am currently a UX designer at the beginning of his journey.

2014 - 2021

Video Creator Freelance

In my past experience, I have directed, produced, photographed and edited hundreds of projects, for dozens of clients. Since 2014, I have been working regularly with the video production studio at the Prime Minister's Office.

2014 - 2019

Head of Video Dep. Albatross Aerial Photography

As part of my role, I was responsible for all the video content produced by the company for clients: I directed, produced, photographed and edited hundreds of videos and films during the time I worked for the company. I recruited professional candidates and managed production teams. I managed the productions directly with the largest companies in the industry, government offices, TV channels and production companies in Israel and around the world.

2012 - 2014

Technical Director Jumpcut - School for Editors & Animators

at the leading editing school in Israel - "Jumpcut". Responsible for the day-to-day technical operation of the school and providing technical and technological solutions for teachers and students.